82A-000-37 Beacon Hill

5905 Old Crain Highway

Upper Marlboro

Built in 1899, Beacon Hill is a large frame farmhouse with hip and gable roof, Colonial Revival in
style. It is distinguished by pedimented gable ends, dentilled cornices, and a projecting bay set
diagonally at one corner. The house was built for Alexander Marshall Marbury. From 1938 to 1991,
Beacon Hill was the home of Judge Charles Clagett Marbury, the second generation of the family.
Beacon Hill is a somewhat unusual example of a popular local house form. Originally called
Marbury Heights, the house has been known as Beacon Hill since 1938.



